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W 000 INITIAL COMMENTS W 000! |
. I
An unannounced annwal Medicaid ICF/ID Health ! . |
Care Certification survey was conducted
(1/24/2017 through 01/25/2017. The facility was ‘
not in compliance with 42 CFR Part 483 ]
Reguirements for Intermediate Care Facijlities for _
the Individuals with Intellectual Disabilities. The ° :
Life Safety Code survey report will follow. No
Complaints were investigated.
The census in this six bed facility was six atthe ! :
time of the survey. The survey sample consisted , .
of four current Individual reviews (Individuals #1 - ° -
“#4), |
. Grandvlew Residence has taken action to correct / -‘[
W 368 483.460(k)(1) DRUG ADMINISTRATION W 368 ran e‘%;‘gncy t;yergtraining staff involved in | 125117
identified medication error, Grandtweau Rgmderré%e !
' The system for drug administration must assure f;ﬁyggv;?;;egrgg?gj‘;ﬁ?gf,:,{;g{‘g;"ggnfzaﬁs wn
that all drugs are administered in compliance with - Isct:aFff i;rnrogv\?g \Snd.llf:.ﬁzAsg s7.ph sicians orders. and ]
' ) I 5 ' )
the physician's orders. I ; Medicatlonlpacis with all stgff during an all staff ] ;30 n
I meeting on 1/30/17. |
This STANDARD is not met as evidenced by: . 1
Based on Medication pass and pour observation, | : .
clinical record review, and staff interview, the :
- facility failed to dispense medication as ordered _ |
- by the physician for one of 4 individuals in the !
: survey sample, Individual #4. ) : E
1. During a medication pass and pour .
observatipn on 01/24/2017 at approximately 4:34 ' !
p.m., the facility staff failed to administer two !
' medications to Individual #4 as ordered by the !
| physician.
1
- Findings were; _ 5
i
"1, Individual # 4 was admitted to the facility on
+ 06/01/2010 with the following diagnoses, but not ; i
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Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (") denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that
other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patlents. (See instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 80 days
following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, lhe abave findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14
days following the date lhese documants are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued
program participaflon,
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W 368 . Continued From page 1 W 368,5 Measures that have been put into place Include )2(,) i1

limited to: Moderate MR {mental retardation),
aphasla, hypertension, benign prostatic
hypertrophy, diabetes mellitus and tardive
dyskinesia,

A medication pass and pour observation was
conducted on 01/24/2017 at approximately 4:34
p.m. AnICF/ID (intermediate care
facility/intellectually disabled) specialist, {Other
staff #1) was observed preparing and
administering two medications to Individual #4.

' The medications were pulled from the medication

drawer and the pills placed in a cup. The card
containing the pills was handed to this surveyor.
The following information was printed on the
medication cards: Tamsulosin 0.4 mg 1 by mouth
every evening with food; and, Omeprazole 20 mg

1 cap by mouth twice a day before meals. Both
medications were given. No food was provided

. with the Tamsulosin. Dinner was served at
approximately 5:00 p.m.

- Review of the current physician order sheet
1 (11/01/2016 - 01/31/2017) contained the
following:

"OMEPRAZOLE 20 MG CAP TAKE 1 CAPSULE

- BY MOUTH TWICE A DAY 30 MINUTES

; BEFORE MEALS (DO NOT CRUSH)" and

"TAMISULOSIN 0.4 MG CAP TAKE 1 CAPSULE

_BY MOUTH EVERY EVENING WITH FOOD

. (For: FLOMAX)"

I
Review of the MAR {medication administration
record) showed that the Omeprazole was
scheduled to be given at 4:.00 p.m., and the
Tamsulosin at 5:00 p.m.

| The QIDP (quallfied intellectual disabilty provider)

- administration time to 7pm with a snack {0 decrease |

uesling and receiving a change to physclan's
g:;ger for the medication identified (Flomax), changing

the likelihood medication aides wlll make addltlenal
errors.
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W 368 Continued From page 2 . W 388 ‘ : '130
was notified on 01/25/2017 at approximately 8:30 Grandview Residencs wil continue on-going ! "
a.m. of the above error. training, refresher courses, and periodic evaluationg
!
. e ication aides to be In compllance with ICi
At approximately 9:00 a.m., two of the facility's forall medication aides o be pren %
RNs {registered nurses) spoke with this surveyor. regulations. ICF Registered Nurses will begin monthly
The _ab?ve [nform.athn was discussed. R,N #1 : observations of Medication aides with a focus on |
stated, "The medications should not be given | i
together. They should be administered as the i evaluating all medication aides once per year with
physician ordered.”" RN #2 stated, “They are direct abservation of medication adminisiration, ‘
probably looking at the time the medicine is !
ordered and using the one hour before and one :
hour after window fo give it and not the specific ; :
crders and directions." : .
No further information was obtained prior to the
exit conference on 01/25/2017. E ;
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